From: piers.murray(@jpmorgan.com [piers.murray (@jpmorgan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2008 10:22 AM (GMT)
To: Tonucct, Paolo [paolo.tonucci@LEHMAN.COM]
Subject: Re: Triparty Repo Collateral Haircut Discussion & LE Consolidation

Paolo - apologies if I interrupted you on holidays. LE discussion can wait until you return but I put some
thoughts towards the bottom .

On triparty, we arranged call with Dan tomorrow., so will revert with thoughts on timeframe. That said, I
think the systems issues and haircut are related but distinct issues. The first, the systems and process today
are no different than they have been for past few months or years, but now you can see and respond to the
same info we have so that we can work more quickly together on clarifying discrepancies. We need to
work together on that.

The second is the haircut. Since we are agreed in principle that the full investor haircut is fitting, JPM will
look to the 5bn you recently added to the box as specific cover for that haircut even as we work dialy with
Dan on process. We need to put a block on a portion of those assets to remove them from NFE and we
want to finalize that in the next couple of weeks.

My understanding from our discussions was that your liquidity plans already factored in existing haircuts
and as such this should not represent a problem as this was the non-application of an agreed haircut. Am [
wrong in this assesment ?

On LE : Short of the US BD, LBIE is our preferred entity for trading. Would like to work on a timeframe
that starts JPMCB dealing with LBIE on fx, credit and rates going forward and looks to novate existing
positions as part of a subsequent process.

FX is your most fragmented traded asset with us and the street and would probably be a good asset to start
on as volumes are low but marks high.

Regards, Piers

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

----- Original Message -----

From: Piers Murray

Sent: 07/01/2008 02:23 PM CDT

To: "Paolo R. Tonucci" <paolo.tonucci@lehman.com>

Subject: Re: Triparty Repo Collateral Haircut Discussion & LE Consolidation

212 270 5445

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.
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From: "Tonucci, Paolo" [paolo.tonucci@lehman.com]

Sent: 07/01/2008 03:07 PM AST

To: Piers Murray

Subject: Re: Triparty Repo Collateral Haircut Discussion & LE Consolidation

I can call you later.
what number?

----- Original Message -----

From: piers.murray(@jpmorgan.com <piers.murray (@jpmorgan.com>

To: Tonucci, Paolo

Sent: Tue Jul 01 14:33:22 2008

Subject: Triparty Repo Collateral Haircut Discussion & LE Consolidation

Paolo - do you have time for a quick call today to go over plans for the
triparty collateral haircut as well as a strawman for the Legal Entity
consolidation process.

On the former, we would like to implement the move to 100% of the investor
margin as originally discussed. We had targetted end June for the switch
and are there now.

On the latter, there are some potentially easier businesses to move, but
wanted to get your input and if possible someone to work with on this on
your side on a day-to-day basis.

Regards,

Piers Murray
NA Financial Institutions
Global Credit Risk Management

Office: (212) 270-5445
Cell: (973) 462-1880

Generally, this communication is for informational purposes only
and it is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase

or sale of any financial instrument or as an official confirmation

of any transaction. In the event you are receiving the offering
materials attached below related to your interest in hedge funds or
private equity, this communication may be intended as an offer or
solicitation for the purchase or sale of such fund(s). All market
prices, data and other information are not warranted as to
completeness or accuracy and are subject to change without notice.
Any comments or statements made herein do not necessarily reflect
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those of JPMorgan Chase & Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates.

This transmission may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

use of the information contained herein (including any reliance
thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect

that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it

is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase &
Co., its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss

or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this
transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and
destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard
copy format. Thank you.

Please refer to http.//www.ipmorgan com/pages/disclosures for
disclosures relating to UK legal entities.

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for
information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to
buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not
represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.

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
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